Summer Lee (LKK Auto)

From: Pauline Tham <pauline.tham@sg.cntaiping.com>

Sent: Thursday, 3 September, 2020 3:35 PM

To: Nitha; jacelyn@mova.com.sg

Cc: 'SUR’; assignments@lkkauto.com; 'Summer Lee (LKK Auto)'

Subject: RE: SNM20D203173/SLF3889J/THAMYL / FW: TP CLAIMS - SKV5154K AGAINST

SLF3889) DOA 01/09/2020

Without Prejudice
Dear Nitha
Liability is cleared for your client, pending insured agreement on damages and quantum.

Please let us have your documents once repair cost and days are finalised with our surveyor.

Dear LKK

Please conduct PRS.

NOTICE :

In response to the escalating Covid-19 cases, please refrain from sending hardcopy documents to us as delay
is to be expected for handling hardcopy documents. All correspondence should be made via email
claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com or fax at 6224 7175. . Any inconvenience caused is much regretted

Thanks.

Pauline Tham
Senior Executive
Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #16-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909
DID: (65) 6389 6541 | F: (65) 62247175

W: www.sg.cntaiping.com | FB: www.facebook.com/chinataipingsg/ | WeChat: KJJfitf Taiping
SG

Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential information.
Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, either in whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient,
please notify the sender immediately. Please delete the e-mail and any copies of it thereafter.

From: Claims Dept of CTI

Sent: Thursday, September 3, 2020 9:26 AM

To: Nitha <nitha@mova.com.sg>; jacelyn@mova.com.sg; Pauline Tham
<pauline.tham @sg.cntaiping.com>



Cc: Claims Dept of CTI <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>
Subject: O/R: SNM20D203173/SLF3889J/THAMYL / FW: TP CLAIMS - SKV5154K AGAINST
SLF3889] DOA 01/09/2020

Dear Pauline,

Please conduct PRS for SKV5154K.

Note: officer in charge — Pauline Tham.

*** Kindly quote our reference number when replying.

NOTICE :

In response to the escalating Covid-19 cases, please refrain from sending hardcopy documents to us as
delay is to be expected for handling hardcopy documents. All correspondence should be made via
email claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com or fax at 6224 7175. Any inconvenience caused is much regretted.

Thank you

Chong Boon Sen
Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909
DID: (65) 63896116 | F:(65) 62247175

W: www.sg.cntaiping.com | FB: www.facebook.com/chinataipingsa/ | WeChat: X34 Taiping SG

Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential information. Any
unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, either in whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please
notify the sender immediately. Please delete the e-mail and any copies of it thereafter.

From: Nitha <nitha@mova.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, September 2, 2020 5:15 PM

To: Claims Dept of CTI <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>

Cc: Jacelyn' <jacelyn@mova.com.sg>

Subject: TP CLAIMS - SKV5154K AGAINST SLF3889J DOA 01/09/2020
Importance: High

Dear Sir/Madam,

REF : SLF38897J
Kindly assist revert officer in charge and arrange survey tomorrow 03/09/2020 at Bukit Merah.

Thank you

Best Regards,



N Utiha
Claims Officer

Mova Automotive Pte Ltd
Tel: 6272 3892 Fax: 6270 8314
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